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Sharila Dillon - TRA Docket No. 11-00051 Application of Crexendo Q‘ys Jesfb

Solutions, Inc. for CLEC CCN in TN = =
oy -

From: Lisa Foust i

To: jwillis@telecomcounsel.com :“ M B

Date: 5/25/2011 3:13 PM -
Subject: TRA Docket No. 11-00051 Application of Crexendo Business Solutions, Inc. for CLEC CCan ™=
CcC: Collier, Richard; Dillon, Sharla; Foster, David; Grams, Kelly; Murphy, Pat =4

\

Ms. Willis,

This email confirms our conversation of today, May 25, 2011, that your client referenced above is unable to
appear or attend electronically for a hearing on the pending CLEC application at the next available date of June
6, 2011. The client also indicated to you that June 20th, the next scheduled hearing date after June 6, will not
work for them either.

The dates for July's Hearings are July 11, 2011 and July 25, 2011. Please pass this information on to your
client and see if either date works for them.

Thanks,

Lisa Foust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Regulatory Authority
460 James Robertson Pkwy
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615-741-2904 ext. 220
lisa.foust@tn.gov
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